
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

PROJECT X OF THE FY2021 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 
KANSAS CITY KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SLOPE STABILIZATION 
 KCKHA CONTRACT 21-11-54 (7) 

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES (7) 
 

ISSUED: OCTOBER 29, 2021 
 

The following items shall be included as part of the contract documents for the above 
mentioned project.  Contractor shall to acknowledge this addendum in their bid documents. 

 
 

PROJECT MANUAL: 
1. SECTION 32 32 00 – ADD:  UG Checklist for retaining walls for permitting at the 

end of this section. 
 
DRAWINGS: 

1. DRAWING C2: Note 8; DELETE this note in its entirety. 
2. DRAWING C2: REVISE: Drawing note indicating 114’ to 128’ 

 
APPROVED SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS: 
 

1. Redi-Rock. 
 
 
QUESTIONS SINCE ADDENDUM NO. 1: 
 

1. Bidder’s Question:  Can you please confirm the only new Segmental Retaining 
Wall is the 114’ on the West side of the property? There are conflicting notes 
for the South wall. I assume all the south Existing wall stays.  
Answer:  The west wall described is the only new segmental retaining wall per 
drawing C2.  Length of new wall is approximately 128’ but as noted to be field 
verified in the field.  Refer to DRAWINGS for revision to this note reference. 
 

2. Bidder’s Question: How far behind the existing retaining walls are we 
supposed to put the new fence posts? It looks as if most of this is older stone 
wall with a poured concrete cap. 
Answer:  Yes, existing stone walls are mortar or concrete capped.  New fence line 
to be installed 1’ south of existing south edge of top call of wall per manufacturer’s 
recommendations. 
 

3. Bidder’s Question: Is the contractor responsible for providing the new borings 
noted on sheet DC1? 



 
 
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Answer:  Yes, refer to Unified Government’s (UG) Checklist for retaining wall 
attached and a part of this addendum.  Even though UG allows for 1500 psf in the 
absence of a geotechnical boring, the failure of the previous wall necessitates a soil 
boring by a registered geotechnical engineer in the State of Kansas along with a 
recommended report and bearing pressure to utilize for the segmented wall design 
by this contract.   
 

4. Bidder’s Question: Can you provide a striping plan? Note 8 on C2 call for 
restriping but there is not a plan shown. 
Answer:  This work has been deleted from the project scope.  Refer to its deletion 
under DRAWINGS above. 
 

5. Bidder’s Question: There is a note pointing to the existing south wall stating 
“New Asphalt Parking Surface system”. What is this note for? Does the 
parking lot need an asphalt patch? 
Answer: Based on heavy construction loads, demolition and new work, the existing 
asphalt parking will be impacted from its current condition.  Note implies to patch 
or replace damaged areas to original condition. 
 

6. Bidder’s Question:  Please confirm if Alternate #2 is only in relation to the new 
segmental retaining wall. 
Answer:  Add alternate No. 2 as well as No.1 pertains to existing retaining wall(s) 
along the south property line, not the new segmented retaining wall.   
 

7. Bidder’s Question: Who is responsible for the onsite testing? i.e., concrete and 
compaction tests behind the new wall. 
Answer:  The contractor and it’s engineer of record (as a third-party inspector) for 
the segmented retaining wall design is responsible.  Refer to UG’s checklist for 
additional requirements. 
 

8. Bidder’s Question: Is the contractor responsible for obtaining a building 
permit and covering the cost? 
Answer: Yes, as well as any UG or third-party inspections. 
 

PLAN HOLDER LIST: 
1. No changes to the previous plan holder list. 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO.   2
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                     Retaining Wall Checklist                                 Project Name: ______________________________________ 

            Address:         _____________________________________                            Review No.  ________________________________________   

           Review Date:  _____________________________________                            DRC or BOP No.   ____________________________________                         

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that calculations are included for each proposed retaining wall exceeding 3’-6” in 

height.  Calculations shall be sealed and signed by a Professional structural engineer 
registered in the State of Kansas. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that calculations include applicable soil parameters utilized in the wall design, 
including but not limited to allowable soil bearing pressure, equivalent lateral fluid pressure 
(active and passive), surcharge load, internal angle of friction, coefficient of friction and soil 
density. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that Site Plan/Grading Plan shows limits and location of proposed retaining wall(s).  
Retaining wall(s) must be dimensioned, tied to Property Lines, and if angled or curved, 
angles and radius are shown. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that the material characteristics of steel reinforcement is included with calcs, 
including ASTM designation, material grade and yield strength.   

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that reinforcing steel is deformed bars conforming to ASTM Grade 40.  Wire 
reinforcing shall conform to ASTM A185. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that the 28 day Design Compressive Strength (f’c) of Concrete = 4000 psi 
(minimum) and the Water/Cement Ratio = 0.45 unless a soils report recommends otherwise. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that Masonry Units (all cells filled with grout) shall be Grade A conforming to ASTM 
C90, and shall be manufactured in accordance with the Concrete Masonry Association (Fm = 
1500 psi). 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that mortar used meets the requirements of ASTM C270. 
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OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that calculations submitted for each wall proposed demonstrates the walls structural 
adequacy to resist the applicable design loads within the specified allowable soil bearing 
pressure, and to maintain a Minimum Factor of Safety against bearing, overturning and 
sliding.  (FS = 1.5 overturning, sliding and FS = 3.0 bearing for reinforced concrete walls; FS 
= 2.0  bearing, overturning and FS = 1.5 sliding for Segmental walls) 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate the Allowable Soil Bearing Pressure used for design.  In the absence of a certified 
third party “Geotechnical Soils Report”, the maximum Soil Bearing Pressure used for design 

shall be 1500 psf. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that Plan shows elevations of top and bottom of retaining wall. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that complete structural details are shown for each retaining wall. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that typical retaining wall details show materials, wall and footing dimensions, 
reinforcing (type, size and spacing), concrete design strength, drainage method for relief of 
hydrostatic pressure (ie: 4” perforated drain line set in gravel), type of backfill material, 

compaction requirements, and slope of backfill finish grade.  (For Modular/Segmental type 
retaining walls, details shall clearly show and call-out the required types, angles, spacing and 
embedment length of all geogrid reinforcement and helical anchors.) 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that retaining wall anchors do not cross Property Lines. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that “Guardrails” are provided atop of retaining walls with open-sided walking 
surfaces that are located greater than 30 inches above the grade below. Validate that 
guardrails are provided on top of retaining walls which are greater then 30” above the grade 

below.  

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Validate that calculations and details are included for the design and construction of all 
proposed guardrail systems.  Guardrail system shall resist overturning by a 50 pound per 
linear foot (plf) load and a 200 pound concentrated load applied to the top rail (42” above top 

of wall). 
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jSpecial Requirements for Retaining Walls Supporting Public Right-of-Way (Street higher than adjacent ground)  
 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

All drawings shall be signed and sealed, and design shall be performed by a Professional structural 
engineer registered in the State of Kansas. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Walls that support Public Right-of-Way shall be constructed as reinforced concrete and designed as 
cantilever or counterfort walls or as rigid, monolithic mass walls.  (Mass walls of ungrouted stone, sheet 
piles, crib walls and mechanically reinforced earth walls that support Right-of-Way except as part of 
temporary construction.) 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Sloped embankments are preferable to walls. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Additional Right-of-Way, or permanent maintenance easement, shall be provided wherever a right-of-way 
wall is used.  Additional width/right-of-way/easement shall be the greater of: 1) 10 feet, 2) one-half of the 
retained height, or 3) the edge of the foundation plus five feet. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Walls shall be located so that road-side face lies in the additional right-of-way or easement.  (Full width of 
normal right-of-way available for utility installation.)  Footers within the normal, unextended right-of-way 
must have at least 6 feet of cover to avoid utility conflict.) 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Guardrail Systems shall conform to current AASHTO design guidelines. 

OK 

_________ 

Reject 

_________ 

N/A 

_________ 

Culvert Headwalls:  Headwalls and wingwalls for box culverts and arches shall be constructed from 
reinforced concrete and designed as cantilever walls. 

 

Notes:  
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